Harrjls, Brian

T ]
From: Richard Conte RBN ’l—
‘Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Kimberly Hawklns, Kay Galiagher; Richard Barkley; Samuel Hansell; Louise Lund; Brian
Harris; Neil Sheehan
Cc: : Darrell Roberts; John White; David Pelton; Brian Holian
Subject: RE: RESENT: Prep for Monday Meeting to Discuss Congressional Correspondance to Rep.
Smith and Adler on OC
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From: Kimberly Hawkins RGN -1
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 5:39 PM
To: Kimberly Hawkins; Kay Gallagher; Richard Barkley; Samuel Hansell; Louise Lund; Brian Harris; Neil Sheehan

Cc: Danrell Roberts; Richard Conte; John White

Subject: RESENT: Prep for Monday Meeting to Discuss Congressional Correspondance to Rep. Smith and Adler on OC

Here's the Alder letter
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From: Kimberly Hawkins PN

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Kay Gallagher; Richard Barkley; Samuel Hansell; Louise Lund; Brian Harris; Neil Sheehan

Cc: Darrell Roberts; Richard Conte; John White

Subject: Prep for Monday Meeting to Discuss Congressional Correspondance to Rep. Smith and Adler on OC

Rich, Sam, Louise, Brian, Neil,

Marc has requested some help from us in preparation for the Monday 1:00 meeting (see details about the 1:00
mtg below). He requested that we pull together in a single package before the meeting all of the letters on the
OC tritium leak and license renewal decision so we can ensure we develop a coordinated responses to the OC
stakeholder (see his direction below). The letters which Marc specifically mentioned to me include:

¥ May 27 letter from John Alder (attached)

* Letter from Congressman or Representative Smith from possibly a week ago (Louise Lund or NRR or Brian
Harris, | think have this)

* Qcean City Free Holder (I have no idea which letter this is, so Neil can you help retrieve an e-copy?)

* Markey Letter (Louise, Brian do you have this one t007?)

If any of you have those lstters, could you please forward them to Kay Gallagher and Sam Hansell? If there
are any other letters you know about, please forward those to Kay as well.

Kay,

1 will need your help in preparing 4 folders with the correspondences mentioned above. Once you have made
the folders, can you please ensure that Sam C gets a copy in the morning on Monday prior to the 1 pm
meeting? The other 3 folders are for Marc, Darrell and I.  Also, please request that John White and Rich
Conte attfnd the meeting because they have details about the history of the OC issues.
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* Thank you all!

Kim

From: Marc Dapas Rt -7

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:47 PM :

To! Undine Shoop; Sam Collins; Jim Wiggins; Joseph Giitter; Brian Holian; Robert Nelson; Bruce Mallett; Darrell Roberts
Cc: Richard Barkley; Loulse Lund; Linda Cox; Sonary Chey; Kimberly Hawkins

Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Congressional Correspondance to Rep. Smith and Adler on OC -
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From: Undine Shoop E'D 0
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:27 PM
To: Sam Collins; Jim Wiggins; Marc Dapas; Joseph Giitter; Brian Holian; Robert Nelson; Bruce Mallett; Darrell Roberts

Cc: Richard Barkley; Louise Lund; Linda Cox; Sonary Chey
Subject: Meeting to Discuss Congressional Correspondance to Rep. Smith and Adler on OC

Gentle people,

| have set up an alignment meeting on Monday, June 1 from 1-2 pm to discuss the responses to the
Congressional letters from Rep. Smith and Rep. Adler on Oyster Creek. | meeting will be held in 17 H10 and | P
will obtain a bridge line shortly to facilitate regional participation. %

Thank you,

Undine Shoop

Senior Technical Communications Assistant
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2063



